Built as a row of one-up-and-one-down cottages for Cottage Farm

OWNER/LEASEHOLDER TENANT OF WHOLE ROW

1840

Robert Randle

Tithe

1853/86

Levi and Mary Beck

Census

Manor Rent

List

1862

Thomas Randle

Sale of Village

1886/1907

James Miller and Family

Manor Rent List

(One son drowned at Bantham)

Sale of Village

(One son hanged himself at Okenbury Close) (One daughter became Mrs Nan Stacey)

1886

Walter Goodman

Manor Rent List

1907

Mr and Mrs Bardens

Sale of Village

1907-14 Tom and Emma

Farley and

Flossie Bardens (Kept Post Office Moved to Hillside

1914-44

Richard Rogers (Replaced thatch with slate) (Grandfather of Margaret Lock)

1925

Mrs Olver

(Kept Post Office)

1925

Mrs Mary Triggs (Kept Post Office)

1945

Mr and Mrs Albert

Rogers

(Kept Post Office) (Uncle of Margaret

Lock)

1957

Mr and Mrs E.Rogers (No2) Mr and Mrs Fear (No3) Mr and Mrs Bowden

Census

**

Mr and Mrs Wyatt (Converted 4 cottages to one. Used part as Post Office and Village Shop) -1978 Mr and Mrs Gander Used part as Post Office and Village Shop

1978-84 Mr and Mrs Hernden

1984-91 Mr and Mrs Race Converted store at north end to annex of shop. Closed Post Office and shop in

1991

1992-2002 Sue and Adrian Muller Converted to private house with and Mrs J Priest two letting apartments

(Mother of Mrs Muller died 1998) Moved to France

2003- David and Lynn Knight Moved from "Old School House"